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Joshua Swearengen

From: BillPay@paymentus.com
Sent: March 20, 2024 9:42 AM
To: AccountsPayable
Subject: Payment Confirmation

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

Dear JOANNE CHEECHOO, 
Thank you for your payment to the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board. Below you will find a summary of 
your transaction. Payments will be posted to your account within 48 hours. Payments will be reflected in 
eClearance immediately. 

Confirmation number:   1338778863  

Payment date:   Mar 20, 2024, 9:41:48 AM 

Amount submitted to wsib: $892.28  

Paymentus fee:   $20.08  

Total:   $912.36  

Contact Information  

First name:   Joanne 

Last name:   Cheechoo 

Daytime phone number: (807) 766-7087

Email address:   accountspayable@nanlegal.on.ca

Account Information 

Payment type:   Schedule 1 / Annexe 1 

Account number:   6426085  

Payment method:   Credit Card  

Payment Method Information 

Card type:   Visa  

Card number:   ************9255 

Card holder name:   Joshua Swearengen 

Amount submitted to wsib:   $892.28  

Paymentus fee: $20.08 

Please note: 
If you have any questions or would like more information, please call us Monday to Friday from 7:30 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. at 416-344-1000 or 1-800-387-0750 (TTY 1-800-387-0050).  
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WCB Analysis Report

Employee Name

PreviousExcess
Earnings as WCB Reg

Cheque Dates From Feb 1, 2024 To Feb 29, 2024.  Employee WCB Classes as at report generation.

Earnings
WCB Exempt

Feb 1 to
Feb 29

Jan 1, 2024 to
Feb 29, 2024 or employee

per paycode

Wage+Rls+Ben
Earnings YTD

Above
Prov. Max

Earnings
WCB-able

Jan 1 to
Feb 29

WCB-Earns WCB-Earns
Jan 1 to

Jan 31

This Period

Feb 1 to
Feb 29

ACOSTA, ARTURO 11,815.661,913.44 11,815.667,920.3521,649.45 19,736.01

ADAMS, ALEXANDRIA 5,959.271,214.31 5,959.273,997.7411,171.32 9,957.01

AKIWENZIE, GILES JORDON 5,842.791,181.08 5,842.793,919.7210,943.59 9,762.51

ALBANY, ROBERT 6,037.801,021.30 6,037.804,050.4511,109.55 10,088.25

ANISHINABIE, BOBBY 4,040.49863.07 4,040.493,817.048,720.60 7,857.53

BAILLIE, HEATHER 1,267.33 13,753.8515,021.18 13,753.85

BANANISH, MARCEL, DJ 5,927.97 5,927.974,133.6210,061.59 10,061.59

BEARDY, CHRISTOPHER 7,112.991,369.17 7,112.994,770.5313,252.69 11,883.52

BENSON, CHARLES 6,218.091,236.76 6,218.094,171.1311,625.98 10,389.22

BOETTO, KRYSTLE 2,867.40 2,867.404,316.317,183.71 7,183.71

BOURGON, DYLAN 2,999.73 2,999.734,732.427,732.15 7,732.15

BOURGON, LISA 3,124.52 3,124.525,113.368,237.88 8,237.88

BRAZEAU, TAMMY 3,257.43 3,257.434,800.448,057.87 8,057.87

BUFFALO, TEAH 6,744.031,321.01 6,744.034,632.2412,697.28 11,376.27

BUSWA, CAROL 10,579.461,638.30 10,579.467,088.8019,306.56 17,668.26

CARON, JASON 5,526.71617.74 5,526.713,637.389,781.83 9,164.09

CARON, RENZO 15,475.301,696.40 15,475.3010,207.2627,378.96 25,682.56

CARPENTER, MICHAEL LENNY 9,137.691,480.52 9,137.696,126.6616,744.87 15,264.35

CARPENTER, WILMA 6,404.201,264.28 6,404.204,295.8211,964.30 10,700.02

CATROPPA, RACHEL 6,243.78 6,243.784,162.4810,406.26 10,406.26

CHAPMAN, APRIL 7,964.371,282.77 7,964.373,724.8512,971.99 11,689.22

CHEECHOO, JOANNE J. 8,320.611,548.05 8,320.615,579.3815,448.04 13,899.99

CHEECHOO, SUSAN 6,035.931,024.44 6,035.934,048.5311,108.90 10,084.46

CHOOKOMOLIN, DAVID 153.46153.46 0.00

COMBER, LENARD 4,718.32265.00 4,718.324,718.319,701.63 9,436.63

CORSTON, SHEILA 6,075.751,215.64 6,075.754,075.7511,367.14 10,151.50

COULTIS, TRACEY 7,180.081,455.25 7,180.084,815.5013,450.83 11,995.58

CRISTEA, OANA 622.69622.69 0.00

DENNISON, ROBERT 3,256.85 3,256.854,213.907,470.75 7,470.75

DIFFER, LAUREN 6,906.471,172.29 6,906.474,632.2412,711.00 11,538.71

ECHUM, AMBER -375.65-375.65 0.00

EDWARDS, JACQUELINE 8,320.571,359.47 8,320.575,579.3215,259.36 13,899.89

FIDDLER, CECILIA 6,355.30884.12 6,355.304,246.9211,486.34 10,602.22

FLETCHER, NAOMI 5,526.72625.87 5,526.723,637.389,789.97 9,164.10

GORMAN, LIBERTY 6,906.481,150.09 6,906.484,632.2412,688.81 11,538.72

GRAY, JESSELYN 4,312.89 4,312.893,637.387,950.27 7,950.27

GULL, CATHERINE 9,130.011,596.62 9,130.015,579.3716,306.00 14,709.38

HAMILTON, ANN 6,699.761,245.16 6,699.764,075.7412,020.66 10,775.50

HUNTER, BRANDI 1,142.76 1,142.763,535.394,678.15 4,678.15

JOHNSON, CHANTELLE 16,478.082,501.09 16,478.089,981.9028,961.07 26,459.98

JOHNSON, ELIZABETH 7,326.451,400.83 7,326.454,913.5913,640.87 12,240.04

KAKEGAMIC, COREEN 5,862.311,184.05 5,862.313,932.8410,979.20 9,795.15

KAKEGAMIC, SHERI 5,649.77 5,649.77584.466,234.23 6,234.23

KAKEPETUM, MARY 6,404.221,075.70 6,404.224,295.8411,775.76 10,700.06

KEESIC, SHIRLEY 259.40259.40 0.00

KING, LESLIE 310.93310.93 0.00

KIOKE, MADELAINE 7,175.83129.96 7,175.834,870.6012,176.39 12,046.43

KIOKEE-KOOSTACHIN, STELLA 8,320.581,548.05 8,320.585,579.3215,447.95 13,899.90

LANDRY, KAYLA 6,243.80624.40 6,243.804,162.5411,030.74 10,406.34

LAZARUS, SOPHIA 7,939.421,303.10 7,939.425,324.0314,566.55 13,263.45

LESSARD, LORILEE 7,061.461,375.24 7,061.464,365.1112,801.81 11,426.57

LINKLATER, IRENE 153.46 6,187.916,341.37 6,187.91

LONGPRE, LISE- ANNE 780.00780.00 780.00
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Earnings as WCB Reg
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MACDONALD, BONNIE 3,611.55268.92 3,611.555,051.838,932.30 8,663.38

MACK, ADAM 6,705.961,308.92 6,705.964,497.9612,512.84 11,203.92

MAINVILLE, FRANCESCA 7,321.941,323.43 7,321.944,240.5112,885.88 11,562.45

MAINVILLE, RHAIN 9,136.691,669.00 9,136.696,125.9916,931.68 15,262.68

MARTIN, TAINA 6,321.931,323.43 6,321.934,240.5111,885.87 10,562.44

MARTYN, KRISTY 6,606.08-602.00 6,606.084,385.4410,389.52 10,991.52

MCKAY, WILLIAM JOHN 6,355.29769.24 6,355.294,246.9211,371.45 10,602.21

MEEKIS, EVANGELINE 6,037.751,021.30 6,037.754,050.3511,109.40 10,088.10

MEEKIS, LAKEISHIA 5,456.07109.12 5,456.073,637.389,202.57 9,093.45

MEEKIS-FIDDLER, STEFFANY 6,217.941,228.81 6,217.944,170.8111,617.56 10,388.75

MEKANAK, JACOB 8,262.72476.64 8,262.725,521.4514,260.81 13,784.17

METATAWABIN, MEGONE (FEAT 6,322.12843.92 6,322.124,162.5411,328.58 10,484.66

MILES, ANGUS 6,217.931,236.73 6,217.934,170.8111,625.47 10,388.74

MOHAN, MELANIE 6,906.461,413.29 6,906.464,632.2512,952.00 11,538.71

MORRIS, VERNON 9,137.711,669.10 9,137.716,126.6716,933.48 15,264.38

NAPASH, HEATHER 6,432.511,319.52 6,432.514,567.0412,319.07 10,999.55

NELSON, SUSAN 6,431.07128.62 6,431.073,215.539,775.22 9,646.60

NETT, PATRICK 78.00 78.0078.00 78.00

NORMAN, ELIZABETH 6,509.101,262.74 6,509.104,365.1112,136.95 10,874.21

NOWEGIJICK, CHANTEL 361.02361.02 0.00

NWAUBANI, JOY 6,321.951,082.43 6,321.954,240.5111,644.89 10,562.46

ODAWA, ALANA 9,125.641,603.12 9,125.646,071.8816,800.64 15,197.52

OKEES, LENA 7,180.10669.80 7,180.104,106.1611,956.06 11,286.26

OKEESE, RYANN 3,188.43 3,188.432,310.145,498.57 5,498.57

OSTAMAS, ROBERT 7,394.461,222.28 7,394.464,958.7713,575.51 12,353.23

OWEN, BRIANNA 5,862.32995.60 5,862.323,937.7710,795.69 9,800.09

PARROTT, LEAHAN 9,137.701,661.18 9,137.706,126.6616,925.54 15,264.36

PEARCE, MARY 6,041.761,304.06 6,041.764,054.3611,400.18 10,096.12

PHELAN, BRYAN 2,412.81600.72 2,412.813,013.53 2,412.81

PINE, DIANA 6,192.231,303.55 6,192.234,153.7811,649.56 10,346.01

QUEQUISH, JONATHAN 4,804.47598.50 4,804.473,992.469,395.43 8,796.93

QUEQUISH, STALLONE 9,408.721,696.20 9,408.726,307.3517,412.27 15,716.07

QUILL, LOLA 6,717.691,275.73 6,717.694,240.5112,233.93 10,958.20

QUILL, MORNINGSTAR 5,862.311,184.05 5,862.313,932.8510,979.21 9,795.16

RABBIT-WABOOSE, JEAN 6,217.931,236.73 6,217.934,170.8111,625.47 10,388.74

RAE, JOCELYN 6,404.201,264.28 6,404.204,295.8411,964.32 10,700.04

RATTE, AMANDA 6,510.931,352.60 6,510.934,366.9312,230.46 10,877.86

RICHARDS, ASHLEY 6,906.471,330.75 6,906.474,632.2412,869.46 11,538.71

RODRIQUE, JERRY 5,842.79604.18 5,842.793,919.7210,366.69 9,762.51

ROMYN, KEVIN 16,473.952,693.00 16,473.9511,037.5730,204.52 27,511.52

SACKANEY, KENNETH 9,673.331,576.94 9,673.337,197.9118,448.18 16,871.24

SAINNAWAP, DONALD 8,262.701,110.41 8,262.705,521.4514,894.56 13,784.15

SAKAKEEP, RYAN 6,509.391,082.14 6,509.394,365.6911,957.22 10,875.08

SALATINO-MACH, NATASHA 7,616.081,281.21 7,616.085,107.5014,004.79 12,723.58

SCHOLZ, MELISSA 6,906.481,184.85 6,906.484,632.2412,723.57 11,538.72

SCOTT, APRIL 8,948.251,296.90 8,948.253,384.2613,629.41 12,332.51

SCOTT, HONARINE 6,192.34 6,192.344,093.9210,286.26 10,286.26

SHWETZ, COLETTE 13,601.432,322.89 13,601.438,661.1024,585.42 22,262.53

SLIPPERJACK, JEANETTE 5,674.32 5,674.325,674.32 5,674.32

SPENCER, MARY 390.97390.97 0.00

STIENKE, JENNIFER 2,918.99784.50 2,918.992,508.936,212.42 5,427.92

STONE, DOREEN 10,957.841,938.80 10,957.847,345.8220,242.46 18,303.66

SUGGASHIE, CHERYL 7,616.091,443.75 7,616.095,107.5114,167.35 12,723.60
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SUGGASHIE, DARLENE 7,841.881,466.39 7,841.885,258.0514,566.32 13,099.93

SUTHERLAND, DAVID 6,140.42129.96 6,140.424,093.6010,363.98 10,234.02

SUTHERLAND, DONNY 6,322.12684.49 6,322.124,162.5411,169.15 10,484.66

SUTHERLAND, JOHN 2,456.91 2,456.914,655.297,112.20 7,112.20

SUTHERLAND, MELISSA 6,037.741,209.88 6,037.744,050.3511,297.97 10,088.09

SUTHERLAND, MICHAEL 1,860.15 1,860.151,860.15 1,860.15

SWEARENGEN, JOSHUA 15,098.812,040.90 15,098.817,345.8224,485.53 22,444.63

WABASSE, KERINA 6,322.111,063.44 6,322.114,240.8511,626.40 10,562.96

WATT, ZELDA 8,320.601,359.47 8,320.605,579.3815,259.45 13,899.98

WAWIA, CRYSTAL 1,259.17897.97 1,259.173,914.046,071.18 5,173.21

WESLEY, KARLEEN 1,719.96 1,719.961,146.642,866.60 2,866.60

WESLEY, ROBERTA 8,320.521,548.05 8,320.525,579.3215,447.89 13,899.84

WOOD, MEGAN 8,958.441,560.71 8,958.446,262.3416,781.49 15,220.78

ZOCCOLE, TERRI-LEA 7,326.501,212.25 7,326.504,913.5913,452.34 12,240.09

REPORT TOTALS :
WCB Rate % :
WCB Amount :

743,568.35113,573.57 743,568.35
0.1200
892.28

526,751.49

Note : WCB maximum assessable earnings for ON for 2024 = $112,500.00

1,383,893.41 1,270,319.84

#Employees : 110120


